



2.

CITY OF CAMBRIDGE • EXECUTIVE DEPARTMENT

Robert W. Healy, City Manager

Richard C. Rossi, Deputy City Manager

July 29, 2002

To The Honorable, The City Council:

In response to Awaiting Report Item No. 02-54, regarding the poor condition of Aberdeen Avenue, Public Works Commissioner reports the following:

The Aberdeen Avenue project includes roadway and sidewalk reconstruction as well as traffic calming measures. This street, together with other streets is being done under the Chapter 90 contract, which is expected to begin in September. It is anticipated that work to Aberdeen Avenue will begin late spring of 2003 and be completed by September of 2003. When a more defined schedule for Aberdeen Avenue is received, the Department will update the community.

Very truly yours,

Robert W. Healy
City Manager

RWH/mec

S-228

Consent Agenda #2

Awaiting Report Item Number

02-54, regarding the poor
condition of Aberdeen Avenue.

In City Council July 29, 2002

PLACED ON FILE.